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From: Garcia, Nicki [NGarcia@gunster.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2011 3:36 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Feil, Matthew

Subject: Electronic Filing - Docket No. 110009-El

Attachments: 20110412152237729.pdf

Attached is an electronic filing for the docket referenced below. If you have any questions, please
contact Matt Feil at the number below. Thank you.

Person Responsible for Filing:

Matthew Feil

Gunster Law Firm

215 South Monroe Street, Suite 601
Tallahassee, FL 32301

Direct: 850-521-1708

Main: 850-521-1980
mfeil@gunster.com

Docket Name and Number: Docket No. 110009-El — Nuclear Cost Recovery Clause
Filed on Behalf of: Rajiv S. Kundalkar

Total Number of Pages: 5

Description of Documents: Request for Oral Argument on Motion to Quash Subpoena and Notices for
Deposition.

Nicki Garcia

Office Manager - Tallahassee

Assistant to:

Lila A. Jaber, Matt Feil, Beth Keating & Joanna Bonfanti
Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A.

215 S. Monroe Street, Suite 601

Tallahassee, FL 32301

850.521.1710 » Fax: 850.576.0902

ngarma @gunster com » www.gunster.com

Tax Advice Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS
under Circular 230, we inform you that any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this
communication (including any attachments), unless otherwise specifically stated, was
not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (1) avoiding
penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (2) promoting, marketing or
recommending to another party any matters addressed herein. Click the following
hyperlink to view the complete Gunster IRS Disclosure & Confidentiality note.

http://www.gunster.com/terms-of-use/
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GUINSTER

FLORIDA'S LAW FIRM FOR BUSINESS

Writer’s Direct Dial Number: 850-521-1708
Writer's E-Mail Address: mfcil@gunster.com

April 12, 2011
VIA ELECTRONIC FILING

Ms. Ann Cole

Commission Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL. 32399

Re: Docket No. 110009-EI - Nuclear Cost Recovery Clause

Dear Ms. Cole:

On behalf of Mr. Rajiv S. Kundalkar, please find attached a Request for Oral Argument
on his Motion to Quash Subpoena and Notices for Deposition for the above-referenced docket.

Your assistance in this matter is greatly appreciated. Should you have any questions,
please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

3

Matthew J. Feil

e

Z_

o

(o)
215 Soulh Moriroe Sireet. Suite 607 Tallahassee, FL 323011804 p 850-521-1980C  f 850-576-0902  GUNSTER.COM

Fart | auderdale | Jacksonvitie | Miami | Palm Beach | Stuart | Tallahassee | Vero Beach | West Palm Beach

QY]
(@'
(6

(Lo

LM

-

(N

(VRGN E

’-,-\‘(\C e
e

rr



BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF FLORIDA

Inre: ) Docket No. 110009-1
Nuclear Cost Recovery Clause ) Filed: April 12,2011
o )

RAJIV KUNDALKAR’S REQUEST FOR ORAL ARGUMENT
ON HIS MOTION TO QUASH SUBPOENA AND NOTICES FOR DEPOSITION

Pursuant to Rule 25-22.0022, Florida Administrative Code, Mr. Rajiv S. Kundalkar
hereby requests oral argument on his Motion To Quash Subpoena and Notices For Deposition
(*Motion™). Oral argument will aid in the Commission’s understanding and evaluation of the
issues to be decided as follows:

1. As noted in the Motion, it is believed this is a matter of first impression for the
Commission, involving the subpoena of a private citizen with no special knowledge of matters
before the Commission, in a proceeding where the circumstances do not necessitate compelling
the citizen’s appearance. Cases of first impression, and particularly those with broad policy and
jurisdictional implications like a ruling on the instant Motion, should be heard at oral argument.

2. Oral argument would allow counsel for Mr. Kundalkar to further explain and
discuss the legal standards applicable to the Commission’s enforcing a subpoena to compel the
appearance of a non-party, private citizen residing in the state for a deposition. !

3. Oral argument would allow counsel for Mr. Kundalkar to further explain the
numerous legal defects of the subpoena in question and the broader policy and jurisdictional

issues of compelling appearance of private citizens who are not employed by a regulated entity

"See e.g., In re: Notice of adoption of existing interconnection agreement between BellSouth Telecommunications,
Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida d/b/a AT&T Southeast and Sprint Communications Company Limited Partnership, Sprint
Communications Company L.P., Sprint Spectrum L.P., by NPCR, Inc. d/b/a Nextel Partners, Docket No. 070368~
TP; Order No. PSC-08-0415-FOF-TP; 2008 Fla. PUC Lexis 248 at *8, 08 FPSC 6:115 (June 23, 2008) (granting
request for oral argument that would aid the Commission in “understanding and evaluating the legal bases” of the
relicf sought).




or any party in interest and who undertake no voluntary role in the regulated entity’s affairs or in

matters before this Commission.

WHEREFORE, movant Rajiv S. Kundalkar requests oral argument of fifteen (15)

minutes on his Motion at the Commission’s convenience.

Respectfully submitted,
\‘“MWMM w"{ kﬁf”*“\
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Matth‘éwj }ul e
Gunster Yoakley & Stewart, P.A.
215 South Monroe Street, Ste 601
Tallahassee, FL 32301

Attorney for Rajiv S. Kundalkar




CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been furnished

by electronic mail and/or U.S. Mail on this 12" day of April, 2011, to the following:

Keino Young, Esquire

Anna Williams, Esquire

Division of Legal Services

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399
kvoung@psc.state.fl.us

Matthew Bernier

Carlton Fields Law Firm

215 South Monroe Street, Ste 500
Tallahassee, FI. 32301

Vicki G. Kaufman

Jon C. Moyle, Jr.

Florida Industrial Power Users Group
¢/o Keefe Law Firm, The Perkins House
118 North Gadsden Street

Tallahassee, FLL 32301
vkaufman(wkagmlaw.com

Paul Lewis, Jr.

Progress Energy Florida, Inc.
106 East College Avenue
Suite 800

Tallahassee, FL. 32301

paul lewisir@@pgnmail.com

Randy B. Miller

White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc.
15843 Southeast 78" Street

Post Office Box 300

White Springs, FL. 32096
RMiller(@pcsphosphate.com

Allan Jungels, Capt. ULFSC
Federal Executive Agencies
c/o AFLSA/JACL-ULFSC
139 Barnes Drive, Suite 1
Tyndall AFB, FI. 32403
allan.jungels@tyndall.af. mil

James W. Brew

Alvin Taylor

Brickfield Law Firm

Fighth Floor, West Tower

1025 Thomas Jefferson Street, NW
Washington, DC 20007

J. Michael Walls

Blaise N. Huhta

Carlton Fields Law Firm
Post Office Box 3239
Tampa, FL 33601
bhuhtai@carltonfields.com

Bryan S. Anderson

Jessica Cano

Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Boulevard

Juno Beach, FLL 33408
Bryan.Anderson@fpl.com

John T. Burnett

R. Alexander Glenn

Progress Energy Service Company
Post Office Box 14042

St. Petersburg, FI, 33733
john.burnett(@pgnmail.com

Ken Hoffman

Florida Power & Light Company
215 South Monroe Street

Suite 810

Tallahassee, FL 32301
kenneth.hoffman@fpl.com

Rajiv S. Kundalkar
11591 Buckhaven Lane
West Palm Beach, FL 33412




Erik L. Sayler
Office of Public Counsel
c/o The Florida Legislature

111 West Madison Street, Rm 812

Tallahassee, FI. 32399
Savler.erikiagleg.state. fl.us

J.R. Kelly/Rehwinkel/McGlothlin

Office of Public Counsel

¢/o The Florida Legislature

111 West Madison Street, Rm 812
Tallahassee, FL 32399
REHWINKEL.CHARLES@leg state. fl.us
McGlothlin.Joseph@leg.state.fl.us
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Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A.
215 South Monroe Street, Suite 601
Tallahassee, FI. 32301
850-521-1708




